*EDZELL?
76 5t Georges Road, Toorak

nggmmgggggiggg It is recowwended that this building be added to
the Register of Historic Buildings, Register of the National
Estate and be protected using the provisions of Clause 8 of the

Townn and Country Planning Rct (Third Schedule),

3

History and Description *Edzell’ was designed by the architects,

Reed, Smwart and Tappin, in 18392, Alfred Swart was in charge of
the design of +this large red brick Elizabethan Revival house

which was built for James Cooper Stewart. Stewart was a
solicitor, Smith Ward Councillor and Mayor of Melbourne during
1885-6. Externally the house possesses extensive half-tiwmbered

gabling, Marseilles-pattern tiles and terracotta ridging from
this period, alorng with two asywnetrically placed turreted cormer
towers facing the Yarra River. There was alsc a two-level tiwber
verandah. Internally, the dining room remains near to original,
with its parelled timber ceiling and dado which were executed in
New Zealand Remu, embossed floral—pattern wall paper, overdoors
ard the panelled timber mantel and overmantel with their carved
enrichments. The adjacent drawing roowm ceiling still posszsesses
some of the pale tints of the original stencilled decoration but
the dado has been painted over.

Significance Edzell 1is an early and notable example of the
Elizabethan Revival, used in a residential context, and has since
maivtainved this character both internally and externally. Its
wagnificent setting, picturesgue roofline, and sywnetrically
located mature trees (conifers and palms), together with the wild
garder, which descends to the Yarra River, contribute to the

considerable importance of this fine house.

Intactness In 1317, the architect Walter Richwmond Butler,
designed extensive but sympathetic external additions and a new
garden for the new owner George Russell. He also designed a

gardener’s cottage and outbuildings in 1318. The garden was very

extensive and ivnecluded formal lawns, terraces, water garden,

croguet lawn, bowliing green and termis court. A large ballroom

was added to the rest of the house and iﬁ%éfﬁéify~fhis continued  2-33



in the Tudor wmarmer, with - its parelled ceiling and dado.
However, externally the horizontal parapet offered little wore
tharn aligrment to the original design. The wmain verandah was
substantially replaced with a half-tiwbered, patterned brick
balustrade, and on the south, the original gables were extended,
in the same pattern, over a new brick verandah. Similarly, the
entrance porch was rebuilt on brick piers. Subsequently, under
the ownership of a Mrs Rose Krantz, Edward Billson designed the
subdivision of the interior into two maisonettes during 1935. It
was divided into siy flats by 1947, This involved superficial
internal alterations and a new stair, leading frowm the former
Eall Room.
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